From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly
Sent:  6/7/2013 4:01:35 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Randolph,
Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur J.
(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); Fugere, Raymond G.
(raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Walker, Cynthia
(cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Follow Up requests on Sonoma County Vegetation Management Briefing (on May

20th)

Thanks Meredith for the electronic version of the letter.

1.  Could you also send me an electronic copy of the briefing you provided Energy Division
on May 20%?
2. Could you also send me a copy of any written documentation or reports on the overall

status of the 6900 miles of NERC compliance work where you are looking at the status of all of
your 200kV+ lines. My understanding is that the 39 miles in Sonoma is just one segment of a
much larger project. I'm interested in how much has been done, where it was done, how much
it cost, and how much is left to do (and where those left to do parts are located). What GRC
budget category is this work being charged to?

Thanks,
Molly

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 5:19 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Borak, Mary Jo; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Fugere,
Raymond G.

Subject: Letter to California State Water Resources Control Board
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All

Attached is the electronic version of the letter.
Thank you for taking the time to meet with us today.

Regards,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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